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T8 WASHINGTON, D.C. . -qm
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) ; OFFICE OF THE DIRECTO March 8, 1973
e
Fd MEMORANDUM FOR AMBASSADOR PORTER, UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE .
: , SUBJECT: NSAM 156 Committee SKYLAB Mission Review
u:‘ | Deputy Secretary Clements has forwarded the DOD comments

to you on the review of the SKYLAB mission plan. The comments

- reflect my views and also reflect my concerns about the

2 necessity for the careful plamning of data review and dissemina-
tion processes. I believe that it is important to pursue a
conservative schedule of ERS activity so that the existing
freedom in space is not jeopardized for the conduct of the

National Reconnaissance Program.




1S) NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
WASHINGTON, D.C. )

THE NRO STAFF

March 6, 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR DR. McLUCAS

This is a separate response from you to Mr. Porter on
the 156 Committee paper on SKYLAB. Mr. Clements is signing the
DOD response which was prepared by ISA. As you will recall,
Mr. Eagleburger agreed that a separate input from you would
be in order for this exercise. A copy of this memorandum will
be sent to the Deputy Secretary and to Mr. Eagleburger.
Recommend that you sign the memorandum.
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Major, USAF
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